

**FCC ID: I28RFID-M2HF**

D.L.S. ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS, INC.  
1250 Peterson Drive  
Wheeling, Illinois 60090

FCC Authorization & Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, Maryland 21045-0429

Gentlemen:

We are submitting for **Zebra Technologies Corporation, Inc.**, a **R110Xi HF Transmitter, Model Number: M2**, with a **FCC ID: I28RFID-M2HF** for **Certification**. This unit has been tested and complies to **Part 15, Subpart C**. If there are any questions in regards to this application, please call D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc. at (847) 537 6400. Enclosed you will find a copy of our test report with the information and results of tests that is required under Part 15, Section 15.231.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Arnom C. Rowe".

Arnom C. Rowe  
EMC-001375-NE

DLS/sr